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August 27, 2025

TO: David Rooney, Manager, C  k of the Board of County Commissioners
THROUGH: Cheryl Gillespie, Agenda Development Supervisor

FROM: Steven Powell, Library Director/C _J, Orange County Library Distri
SUBJECT: Request for Public Hearing

Type of hearing:

Hearing required by:

Advertising requiren
Date and Time:
Location:

Estimated time:

District number (s):

Staff contact for public

hearing questions:

its:

Public Hearing to adopt Tentative Orange County
Library District Millage and Budget for FY 2025-26.

Florida Statute 200.065

via Notices of Propo: | Property Ta
September 16, 2025, at 5:01 p.m.
Commission Chambers

Thirty minutes (30)

All

Kristopher Shoemaker, Chief Financial Officer

Orange County Library District
(407) 835-7314

Is the hearing expected to Not anticipated.

be controversial?

The package for the first public hearing, including the agenda will
be distributed by the Library a few days prior to the public hearing.

Materials being submitted as
backup for public hearing request:

Special instructions to the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners; Note to have millage and budget
resolutions signed by the County Mayor, and return one (1) copy to the Orange County Library District,
attention: Lovevia Williams, Finance Manager no later than 2 days after budget hearing.

C: Phil Diamond, Orange County Comptroller
Byron Brooks, County Administrator

Jeffrey Newton, County Attorney

Kurt Petersen, Director, Office of Management & Budget
Lovevia Williams, Finance Manager, Orange County Library District

Legislative File 25-1213

September 16, 2025 @ 5:01 p.m.





